10/10/24, 11:24 PM Mail - info@enviroplanconsult.com - Outlook

ﬁ Outlook

Re: Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) for the proposed mining of Base and Rare
Metals, Precious Metals, and Semi-precious Stones on Mining Claims (MCs) numbers 75478, 75479,
75480, 75481, 75482, 75483, 75484, 75485, 75486, 75487 at Omao...

From info@enviroplanconsult.com <info@enviroplanconsult.com>
Date Thu 10/10/2024 3:51 AM
To info@eia-tracker.org.na <info@eia-tracker.org.na>

I 1 attachments (914 KB)
BID OMAO CLAIMS 2.pdf;

Dear Ndelimona

Kindly receive the Background Information Document as requested. Notably you have been registered as
an Interested and Affected party for the mining activities. For more information do not hesitate to
contact us.

Regards

From: info@eia-tracker.org.na <info@eia-tracker.org.na>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 7:21 AM

To: EnviroPlan Consulting - Info & ESIA Consultations <info@enviroplanconsult.com>

Subject: Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) for the proposed mining of Base and Rare Metals,
Precious Metals, and Semi-precious Stones on Mining Claims (MCs) numbers 75478, 75479, 75480, 75481, 75482,
75483, 75484, 75485, 75486, 75487 at Omao, Okang

Dear EnvrioPlan Consultants

| hereby requesting to be added to the list of Interested and /Affected Party for the EIA :
-Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) for the proposed mining of Base and Rare Metals,
Precious Metals, and Semi-precious Stones on Mining Claims (MCs) numbers 75478, 75479, 75480,
75481, 75482, 75483, 75484, 75485, 75486, 75487 at Omao, Okangundumba Conservancy, Kunene

Region, as issued in your public notice in New Era Newspaper on the 10t of September 2024
Kindly forward me the BID and the edge coordinates of the MCs

Regards

Ndelimona lipinge

EIA Tracking and Monitoring in Namibia (EIA Tracker)
Namibian Environment and Wildlife Society
Cell:+264814138822
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https://eia-tracker.org.na
Like us on Facebook

The EIA Tracker Project keeps track and maps all EIAs countrywide to enhance public access to EIA information and
promote transparency within the EIA sector. The information collected is only used for the public to access and the
EIA Tracker has no intention and will not use these for financial or any other benefits.
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EnviroPlan

CONSULTING

REGISTRATION AND COMMENTS FORM

REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR CONSENT TO CONDUCT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESMENT FOR
MINING CLAIMS NUMBER 75478, 75479,75480, 75481,75482, 75483, 75484, 75485, 75486 AND 75487 NEAR
OMAO, OKANGUNDUMBA CONSERVANCY, KUNENE REGION, NAMIBIA.

Kindly complete this Form in Detail and return to:

~ EnviroPlan Consulting

Phone: +264 814 087 482 or +264 813 468 492
Email: info@enviroplanconsult.com

IBENTIFIEA
PERSONAL DETAILS
Name & Surname... M A RKOUS. . ST.EINER........ Ha’“’”“e’oug
Postal Address: .. 0. 0. . BOX Wt ORANVE  Email: oo
Village Name: .C.AMP . (AWAS o Cellphone No: ... C0.%.5..7115 3465

YES /(NO

Does the proposed project affect you in any way?

Do you have any points of concern or support regarding the proposed projects? If “yes”, please briefly list these in
point format:

............................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................

D ish thi ject t d?
o0 you wish this project to procee YES f@

-~

SIGNATURE:

y 4'1'-2__,,___




OKANGUNDUMBA CONSERVANCY

Date: 17 September 2024

Filmic Investment (PTY) Itd
P O Box 557
Tsumeb

To who it may concern
RE: PROVISIONAL CONSENT LETTER FOR ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

A pr_ovisional consent is herewith granted to Filmic Investment (PTY) Itd to continue with the
Environmental assessment studies on Mining Claims 75478, 75479, 75480, 75481, 75482,
75483, 75484, 75485, 75486 and 75487 near Omao, Okangundumba Conservancy, Kunene

Region, and Namibia.

The Conservancy has no objection to the on-going Environmental Impact Assessments.
Upon completion of the Environmental impact Assessment Process and granting of the
Environmental Clearance Certificate, the project proponent must engage the leadership of
the conservancy and of the Traditional Authority to discuss business operational terms,
conditions and requirements, discussing and agree on how the broader community and the
conservancy Interest will be represented to them.

We are looking forward to hearing from your esteem office.

Yours faithfully

Koruhama Ephraim
Conservancy chairperson.

7

[HERUNGA TRAD[TIONAL}
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Headman:
Kondanda Marvin Harnnng
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TRADITIONAL AUTHORITY OTJIKUKUTU

Date: 17 September 2024

Filmic Investment (PTY) itd
P O Box 557
Tsumeb

To who it may concern.
RE: PROVISIONAL CONSENT LETTER FOR ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

As a designated senior Traditional Councillor under the Herunga Traditional authority of
Otjikukutu, would like to confirm that permission was granted to Filmic Investment cc J/V
New Horizon (PTY) Itd to undertake an Environmental assessment studies on Mining Claims
75478, 75479, 75480, 75481, 75482, 75483, 75484, 75485, 75486 and 75487 near Omao,
Okangundumba Conservancy, Kunene Region, and Namibia.

The Conservancy has a stronger support with the proposed mining activities and upon
completion of Environmental Impact Assessments granting of the Environmental Clearance
Certificate, the project proponent must engage the leadership of the conservancy and of the
Traditional Authority to discuss business operational terms, conditions and requirements,
discussing and agree on how the broader community can benefit directly to the proposed
mining activities.

Might you have any questions in this regards do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours faithfully

7

Koruhama Ephraim
Chairman

Tel: 0818259600
1D: 70122500091

Witness:

Kondanda Marvin Herunga
Headman

Tel: 0813100937

ID: 73081600103

HERL _ + TRADITIONAL
AUTH . Y NTJHUKUTU
. _-]
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Kondanua wtarviin Herunga
Cellphone 081 310 07”7
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@ Outlook

Coordination of a Public meeting on the 17th September at the Rural constituency Office for the
ongoing Environmental Impact Assesment process on Mining Claims in Otuani and Omao villages.

From info@enviroplanconsult.com <info@enviroplanconsult.com>
Date Sun 9/8/2024 5:41 PM
To ronnytjihange8@gmail.com <ronnytjihange8@gmail.com>

Cc  Adiel.T.Mudzanapabwe <adiel@enviroplanconsult.com>; tendai@enviroplanconsult.com
<tendai@enviroplanconsult.com>

mJ 2 attachments (2 MB)
BID OMBUJOKANGUINDI CONSERVANCY.pdf; BID TO OKANGUNDUMBA CONSERVANCY.pdf;

Good Morning Mr Tjihange

| am following up on the discussion held on the 5th of September in Otuani village. The Counsellor
proposed that the Environmental Consultants meet the villagers of Otuani and Omao at the constituency
office on the 17th of September 2024 at 11:00 hrs.

| am therefore kindly asking your good office to formalize this as communication to the Conservancies so
that this can be officialized on your calendar.

| have attached a letter to the Ombujokanguindi and Okangundumba conservancies, a Background
Information of both Otuani and Omao mining claims.

N.B: Please note that both Ombujokanguindi and Okangundumba Conservancy committees are invited
to the meeting and Mr Kangonge (Okangundumba conservancy) indicated that we should send all
related documents through your good office since they do not have email services.

Might you need any additional information with this regard, do not hesitate to conduct me

Regards

Talent Nyungu

(Environmental Assessment Practitioner, Enviroplan Consulting)

Cell +264 81 408 7482 | Windhoek | Namibia
Email: talent@enviroplanconsult.com
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